Office of the City Engineer
City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403
262-636-9191

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Gommissioner of Public Works/

City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262-636-9545
April 7,2014 Legistar Item: 14-10014
To: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

RE: Final Payment on Contract 01-13 (K3-001), PS — Stormwater Utility Tech Services,
AECOM, Consultant

The work on Contract 01-13 (K3-001), PS — Stormwater Utility Tech Services, has been satisfactorily
completed and the contractor, AECOM, is requesting final payment in the amount of $49,850.97.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $25,000.00 under Resolution 13-0018 of January
15, 2013. Amendment No. 1 was approved in the amount of $25,000.00 under Resolution 13-0333 of
August 20, 2013, bringing to total contract amount to $50,000.00.

Funding is available in Account 104.993.5450, Graceland Pond Dredging.
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